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Howard County Government, Calvin Ball County Executive   www.howardcountymd.gov 

 
June 18, 2021 

 
 
Samit Paul 
Howard County Housing Commission 
9770 Patuxent Woods Drive, Suite 100 
Columbia, MD 21046 

 
                                  RE: WP-21-124, Ellicott Gardens II 

 
Dear Mr. Paul: 
 

This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to the Howard County Subdivision and 
Land Development Regulations for the subject project was reviewed. 
 

On June 9, 2021 and pursuant to Section 16.104, the Director of the Department of Planning and Zoning, 
considered and approved your request for alternative compliance with respect to Section 16.147 of the Subdivision and 
Land Development Regulations to permit the consolidation of Tax Map 31, Parcels 428 and 467 by deed, and to record 
public easements through Deeds of Easement. 

 
 The Department of Planning and Zoning hereby determines that you have demonstrated to its satisfaction that 
strict enforcement of Section 16.147 would result in an unreasonable hardship or practical difficulty. This determination 
is made with consideration of your alternative compliance application and the one (1) item you were required to address, 
pursuant to Section 16.104(a)(1): 
 
Strict compliance results in unreasonable hardship or practical difficulty: 
The consolidation of the two parcels is not a technical requirement of the Subdivision and Land Development 
Regulations for the Ellicott Gardens II development; however, the consolidation is required for the HUD financing 
requirements and reduces complexities in enforcing building code requirements. Since both parcels were legally created 
via deed, the applicant is seeking to complete this boundary adjustment through and adjoinder deed rather record a 
plat. The proposal does not create any additional lots and requiring the applicant to process a plat in order to eliminate 
the property line between the two existing parcels would represent an unreasonable hardship for the applicant. The 
overall boundary lines would remain the same to the adjacent parcels and, had these been previously platted parcels, 
the process to remove the interior lot line would have been eligible for the expedited Original’s Only review process. 
Requiring the project to proceed through the full final plat submission and review process would not provide any 
additional benefit to the site design and since there are no right-of-way improvements, allowing the deed consolidation 
and deeded easements will be more efficient. The adjoinder deed process will yield the same result for the parcels of 
the processing/recordation of a plat to modify a parcel line.  

 
Approval of this Alternative Compliance is subject to the following conditions: 
  

1. The adjoinder deed shall be recorded in the Land Records Office of Howard County, Maryland within one year 
from the date of the approval letter (on or before June 18, 2022). The adjoinder deed shall reference the 
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alternative compliance file number (WP-21-124) and the alternative compliance petition exhibit must be an 
exhibit attached to the recorded deed. 

2. Recorded copies of the adjoinder deed shall be submitted to this Department for file retention purposes within 
30 days of recordation. 

3. Approval of this alternative compliance petition is to remove the common parcel boundary between Parcels 428 
and 467, and to allow easements to be recorded by deed. No other lots are being legally endorsed. No additional 
lots are being created. 

4. All public easements must have a Deed of Easement that will be process and recorded with the Developer’s 
Agreements for the public improvements. 

5. Prior to recordation, the exhibit must be updated to address the attached comments. 
 

Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action, conditions of 
approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and building permits.  This alternative compliance 
approval will remain valid for one year from the date of this letter or as long as a subdivision or site development plan is 
being actively processed in accordance with the processing provisions of the Regulations. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Jill Manion at (410) 313-2350 or email at 
jmanion@howardcountymd.gov.    
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 

Division of Land Development 
AC/jam 
 
cc: Research  
 DED 
 DLD - Julia Sauer 
 Real Estate Services 
 Vogel+Timmons 
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